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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF LOUISIANA

INDICTMENT FOR REENTRY OF REMOVED ALIEN

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA *  CRIMINAL NOl s 1
v. *  SECTION: SH:]'

MARVIN DAVID OYUELA LOPEZ *  VIOLATIONS: 8 U.S.C. § 1326(a)

a/k/a Marvin Alvarez 8 U.S.C. § 1326(b)(1)

a/k/a Marvin Qyuelalopez *

a/k/a Marvin Lopez

* * *
The Grand Jury charges that:
COUNT 1

On or about January 8, 2018, in the Eastern District of Louisiana, the defendant, MARVIN
DAVID OYUELA LOPEZ, a/k/a Marvin Alvarez, a/k/a Marvin Qyuelalopez, a/k/a Marvin
Lopez, an alien, was found in the United States after having been officially deported and removed
therefrom on or about December 10, 2013, and without the Attorney General of the United States
or his designated successor, the Secretary of the Department of Homeland Security, as provided
for in Title 6, United States Code, Sections 202(3), 202(4), and 557, having expressly consented
to the defendant’s reapplication for admission into the United States; all in violation of Title 8,

United States Code, Section 1326(a).
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NOTICE OF SENTENCING ENHANCEMENT

Now comes the United States of America, by and through Duane A. Evans, the United
States Attorney for the Eastern District of Louisiana, to give notice that on or about September 30,
2013, in the 24th Judicial District Court Parish of Jefferson, Louisiana, the defendant, MARVIN
DAVID OYUELA LOPEZ, a/k/a Marvin Alvarez, a/k/a Marvin Qyuelalopez, a/k/a Marvin
Lopez, was convicted of Possession of Cocaine. Because of this felony conviction, if the
defendant is convicted of a violation of Title 8, United States Code, Section 1326(a), the
defendant’s sentence will be subject to a maximum sentence of imprisonment for not more than

10 years. Title 8, United States Code, Section 1326(b)(1).

DUANE A. EVANS
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

SPIRO G. LATSIS
Assistant United States Attorney
Louisiana Bar Roll No. 24517

New Orleans, Louisiana
January 25, 2018



‘___

Case 2:18-cr-00017-LMA-DEK Document 1 Filed 01/25/18 Page 3 of 3

Aulony sajelg _uﬁ.n (1 Jue)si

)

(D(Q)9z€T wondag “H'S'N ‘8 ANLL
(8)9ZET uondss “O°S'N ‘8L SNOLLVIOIA

NATTV TGHAONTY 40 AYLNTHY J04

INHALLIIANT
Zad01 VIANAO WAVA NIAYVI

‘SA

VOITAINY 40 SHLV.LS AALINN HHL

uoISIAIq T

TUBISIMO'| Jo porysiq UId)Seq
LANOD LONILSIA SHLVLS d4.LINN

‘ON

¥€-080 WHO4



Case 2:18-cr-00017-LMA-DEK Document 1-1 Filed 01/25/18 Page 1 of 1

PER 18 U.S.C. 3170

DEFENDANT INFORMATION RELATIVE TO A CRIMINAL ACTION - IN U.S. DISTRICT COURT

BY: D INFORMATION m INDICTMENT CASE NO.
59
Matter Sealed: D Juvenile D Other than Juvenile USA vs. SEm. i W‘ ",RE’ 3
D Pre-Indictment Plea D Superseding D Defendant Added Defendant: Marvin David Oyuela Lopez
L indictment [ charges/Counts Added .

Information Kenner, LA 70065
Name of District Court, and/or Judge/Magistrate Location (City) Address:
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT EASTERN
DISTRICT OF LOUISIANA Divisional Office

D. Mitchum

Name and Office of Person

Fumishing Informationon ~~ [X]u.S. Atty |_]Other U.S. Agency . . Spanish
THIS FORM Phone No. (504) 680-3046 Interpreter Required  Dialect: “P
Name of Asst. Spiro Latsi
U.S. Attorney pIro Latsis . .
(if assigned) gl;g 1687 Male 7] Alien
if applicable
PROCEEDING Female (if app! )
Name of Complainant Agency, or Person (& Title, if any)
ICE - Minerva Stevenson Social Security Number
D person is awaiting trial in another Federal or State Court
(give name of court) DEFENDANT
Issue: Warrant  |¥/| Summons
I:I this person/proceeding transferred from another district D
per (circle one) FRCrP 20, 21 or 40. Show District
Location Status:
Arrest Date or Date Transferred to Federal Custody
this is a reprosecution of charges .
[ previously dismissed which were Currently in Federal Custody

dismissed on motion of:

Clu.s. Aty [J pefense
SHOW

D this prosecution relates to a DOCKET NO.

pending case involving this same
defendant. (Notice of Related
Case must still be filed with the

|:| Currently in State Custody
[] writ Required

D Currently on bond

D Fugitive

Clerk.)

prior proceedings or appearance(s)
before U.S. Magistrate Judge
regarding this defendant were
recorded under

MAG. JUDGE
CASE NO.

O

Defense Counsel (if any):

[JFPo [JclA [ RETD

Place °f| Jefferson Parish

offense County

D Appointed on Target Letter

l:l This report amends AO 257 previously submitted

OFFENSE CHARGED - U.S.C. CITATION - STATUTORY MAXIMUM PENALTIES - ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR COMMENTS

Total # of Counts_! {for this defendant only)
Cover 1.3, 4) (E,;:}Iff; Sgtﬁg/ = 3/ Felony = 4) Description of Offense Charged Count(s)
4 8 U.S.C. § 1326(a), (b)(1) Reentry of a removed alien 1
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TO: DOCKET CLERK 18-17 2
 MAGISTRATE CASE NUMBERVL. | I7°6.3
OR
X NO MAGISTRATE PAPERS WERE FOUND
FOR

NAME: _MARVIN DAVID OYUELA LOPEZ

a/k/a Marvin Alvarez a/k/a Marvin Qyuelalopez

a/k/a Marvin Lopez

Initials: TBL

If you receive this note without any initials,

please return the entire packet to criminal desk.

Thank you



